

Barrington Waterways Protection Committee Agenda in Black
Minutes in Blue Wednesday February 19, 2014, BES – Library, Route 125, 5pm

Present: Jim Conley, Doug Bogen, John Wallace, Cilia Bannenberg and Gail Darrell via skype

Review of Minutes – January 28, 2014 - Accepted as is.

NH Community Rights Network – They had a meeting on Sunday February 16 at the Barnstead Town Hall.

Strategize about upcoming Forum Monday March 3rd from 7-9pm

Speakers: Gail Darrell, Pete Martin and Gordon Preston.

We discussed who speaks first. Cilia will make introductions. Gail speaks first for about 10 minutes to give a general overview, then Jim about 5 minutes, then Doug about 5 minutes, then Gordon about 7 minutes, then Pete about 7 minutes. After that Q & A.

Gail will bring flip chart to write the agenda on with the speaker names.

We will have ordinances and brochures and the handout: “What the Barrington Community Bill of Rights for Rivers and Residents Ordinance Does” on hand to give out.

Signs – Cilia designed poster for Forum on 3/3/14 and would like input. The posters will be posted in the Post Office, the Library, the Town Hall, at Calef’s. Also at the Concom website and the town website.

We will ask the Library to do an email blast.

We will have some signs made up to put by the road at the intersection of Route 9 and Route 125, at the post office, at the Library, at the Town Hall, at the Middle School. We will use some at the day of voting. We discussed the design for these. We are trying to raise some money to pay for the signs and maybe if we get enough money to also print a post card with “Vote Yes to Warrant Article 25” on it.

Foster’s: – Once the poster is done Doug will send a news release to Foster’s.

Gail mentioned we should have a press release ready for right after the vote; one for if we win and one for if we lose. She will get those ready and email them to Doug for him to forward to Foster’s reporter.

We need a schedule for who will be at the polls on March 11. We need at least 2 people there between 8am and 7pm. Cilia will ask Eve if she wants to be in charge of the schedule. Bring a small table to put RBO on and also the brochure and other handouts to give out.

At 6:15pm the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by: Cilia Bannenberg

Meeting was posted on 02/10/14

